

# $S_{\text{tudent}} G_{\text{overnment}}$

## MINUTES JANUARY 26, 2017

### I. Call meeting to order and establish of quorum: **5:25pm**

Roll Call:

President: Jackson Igondou

Vice President:

Treasurer:

Secretary: Paloma Veloz

Senators:

Student Advisors: Dawna Ortega-Gallegos and Janice Medrano

Absent:

- II. Pledge of Allegiance Lead by President
- III. Approval of Agenda

#### Motion to Approve for last two meetings. 1st Paloma , Jackson 2nd

#### **Motion carried**

- IV. Approval of past minutes: Tables until next meeting.
- V. Treasurers Report: Janice Medrano informed balance remains the same of \$16,049.85 with nothing pending.

Motion to accept Treasure's Report, 1<sup>st</sup> Paloma 2<sup>nd</sup> Jackson. Motion carried

- VI. Club Representatives in attendance: LCC Booster Club (Gail Rains), Softball players and Baseball Players
- VII. Old Business
  - Promotional Items for LCC were received and ready for distribution for Rough Rider Kickoff. Dawna explained how there will be giveaway tickets for prizes. There will be tickets distributed for a chance at giveaways.

- Pull Overs/ shirts are still on Hold. Dawna explained how she has not recieved a response from Sonia, she's having issues with local Business on getting the pull Overs/Shirts.
- Promotional BBQ's next Meeting dates will be set on what activities will be going on for the week of Rough Rider week.

#### **Dates:**

- \_April 18- Legacy United (Game Show at AHB) \_April 19- BBQ at Luna Campus along with Mud Volleyball or Water Balloon Fight \_April 20- Music at JC's Pizza/ Give Aways \_April 21- Rough Rider Day "Car Rally" + Game \_April 22- Softball/Baseball Games "Go support you Luna Teams"
- LCC website. Dawna sent out updates to Orlando for IT to be updated. Jackson stated that he spoke to Orlando and is still working on images to post on Luna Website. Suggestions about softball/ baseball teammates to take pictures of their games (Selfies) and or if parents were to take pictures of the players at their games to later be sent to SG to be posted on Lunas website to be updated. Gail suggested using her sons drone to take pictures of field games at both Teams games.
- Rough Rider Season Kickoff. Dawna got Jeanette Nolan to be DJ at kickoff, promotional items were to be given out. Introduction of Joaquin Garofolo from JC's pizza. Introduction of Student Gov. followed by Board of Trustees and Booster Club sponsor. Introduction of Softball and Baseball coaches with the announcement of their players. Give aways sponsored by SG such as pizza, music, tickets, and Karaoke along with Bowling are too offered for team players and Luna students who attend Kick-Off. Suggestion to wear Luna colors that day would be highly appreciated to promote and support their teams.
- Legacy United Troy McCormick. Dawna stated that Legacy United is about a big game show for students at LCC to have fun. Dawna showed the different activities that Legacy United includes some being 1.) Bongo Balls 2.) Night Casino 3.) Build a Bear and 4.) Game Show and a decision were made by voting on what to host on the week of Rough Rider week of their activities which was Game Show. Paloma made a motion to accept, Jackson 2<sup>nd</sup>. Motion Approved. A date to host Game show was made that being April 18<sup>th</sup> at the Allied Health Auditorium and prizes are to be given out that day.

#### IX. New Business

- Treasurer for LCC. Jackson stated about receiving a letter of Interest by Chris Trujillo to vote him in to SG.
- Seek Senators (Photographer). Letter of Interest to from both Baseball and softball teams to look for photographers to share pictures of their games to post on Luna website.
- Concession Stand for Games. SG is to take over concession stand during games and pass over to teams. Discussion about getting a concession trailer was made to be taken to Board of Trustees.
- X. Open Floor

• Booster Club Bank Account to purchase Feb 6<sup>th</sup> List by SG. Janice told Gail she would need a list of the things she needs for that day, but thinks it would be too late for the late notice, since PO's would take a week to come in.

| XI.  | Next Meeting Date: | February 2, 2017 @ 12:30pm                                   |
|------|--------------------|--|
| XII. | Adjournment:       | Motion to adjourn made by Paloma, 2 <sup>nd</sup> by Jackson |
|      |                    | Meeting adjourned at 6:25pm.                                 |